
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
WATER RESOURCES ADVISORY COMMITTEE (WRAC)  

SLO City/County Library Community Room                        Wednesday, May 1, 2024 
995 Palm Street, San Luis Obispo CA                                                                                            1:30 pm 
 
 

Via Zoom Teleconference:  
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88647250277?pwd=NDRwQXVqMjZkVzN2Z0x5RkR3QmNDUT09  
Call-in information: 1 (669) 900 6833, Meeting ID: 886 4725 0277, Passcode: 181580 
 
Note: Members must be physically present in order to count toward the quorum and cast votes. 
 

WRAC Agenda 

1. Introductions & Welcome 1:30pm 

2. Approval of March 6, 2024, WRAC Meeting Minutes 1:35pm 

3. 
Receive update from County Staff regarding the final draft Post-Construction 
Stormwater Guidebook 

1:40pm 

4. 
Review and Discuss the proposed San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water 
Conservation District Budget for the 2024-25 Fiscal Year and Consider Actions  

2:00pm 

5. 

Ongoing Updates: 
a. Rain & Reservoir Report 
b. Drought Updates 
c. Groundwater Basin Management Efforts 
d. Flood Control Zones 
e. Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) 
f. Master Water Report (MWR) Update 
g. State Water Project (SWP)  
h. Desalination 
i. Various County Water Programs, Policies, and Ordinances 
j. Open Reporting on Water Conservation Opportunities & Information 

2:30pm 

6. Future Agenda Items  2:40pm 

7. Public Comment for Items not on the Agenda 2:45pm 

8. Adjourn Meeting 2:50pm 

This agenda packet and attachments are available online at www.slocounty.ca.gov/wrac 
 
Next Regular Meeting: June 5, 2024, 1:30 pm 
    SLO City/County Library Community Room 
    995 Palm Street, San Luis Obispo CA 
 
Please contact WRAC Secretary, Brendan Clark, with any questions. bclark@co.slo.ca.us 

Purpose of the Committee: 
To advise the County Board of Supervisors concerning all policy decisions relating to the water resources of the San Luis 
Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District. To recommend to the Board of Supervisors specific water 
resource and water conservation programs with recognition of the economic and environmental values of the programs.  
To recommend methods of financing water resource programs.  

                                       Excerpts from WRAC By-Laws dated January 23, 2024 

 

 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88647250277?pwd=NDRwQXVqMjZkVzN2Z0x5RkR3QmNDUT09
http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/wrac
mailto:bclark@co.slo.ca.us


SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
WATER RESOURCES ADVISORY COMMITTEE (WRAC)  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



SLO City/County Library Community Room Wednesday, March 6th, 2024 
995 Palm Street, San Luis Obispo CA 1:30PM 
 

MINUTES (DRAFT) 
 

Chairperson:  Andy Pease 
Vice Chairperson: Thomas Burhenn 
Secretary:  Brendan Clark 
 
The following action minutes are listed as they were acted upon by the Water Resources 
Advisory Committee (WRAC) as listed on the Regular Meeting agenda for March 6, 2024, 
together with staff reports and related documents attached thereto and incorporated therein 
by reference. 
 
The video recording of the meeting and materials submitted to the WRAC are available online: 
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Committees-Programs/Water-
Resources-Advisory-Committee-(WRAC).aspx 
 
Call to order at 1:30 PM 
 
1) Determination of a Quorum and Introductions 

 
The number of voting Members present is 19; quorum met. 
 

2) Approval of December 6, 2023, WRAC Meeting Minutes 
Item start time ~ 00:06:35 
 
A. Pease introduces the item and asks for questions or comments from the Committee. 
 
C. Mulholland moves to approve the December 6, 2023, meeting minutes.  
D. Chipping seconds the motion.  
Motion carries 19-0-0. 
 

3) Election for Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson 
Item start time ~ 00:07:12 
 
A. Pease introduces the item and asks for Chair and Vice-Chair nominations from the 
Committee. 

 
L. Chipping moves to nominate T. Burhenn for Committee Chairperson.  
C. Mulholland seconds the motion.  
Motion carries 19-0-0. 
 
A. Pease moves to nominate J. Guthrie for Committee Vice-Chairperson. 
E. Eby seconds the motion.  
Motion carries 19-0-0. 

https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Committees-Programs/Water-Resources-Advisory-Committee-(WRAC).aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Committees-Programs/Water-Resources-Advisory-Committee-(WRAC).aspx
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=p9vMj4zl3nw
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=p9vMj4zl3nw


4) Consider Submitting the 2023 Annual Report to the District Board of Supervisors 
Item start time ~ 00:10:50 
 
T. Burhenn introduces the item and asks for questions or comments from the Committee. 
 
C. Mulholland comments how well written the report is and appreciates the work put into 
generating it for submittal. 
 
C. Mulholland moves to approve and submit the 2023 Annual Report to the District BOS. 
C. Weirick seconds the motion.  
Motion carries 19-0-0. 
 

5) Receive a Presentation from City of San Luis Obispo Staff on the Mid Higuera Bypass 
Project 
Item start time ~ 00:12:23 
 
T. Burhenn introduces the item and B. Nelson from the City of San Luis Obispo presents on 
the Mid Higuera Bypass Project. 
 
D. Chipping asks if the extra capacity in the channel equals the spill out in the 100 YR flood 
plain. B. Nelson responds. 
 
E. Eby asks what happens if the city has not completed the work by October 31st. B. Nelson 
responds.  
 
M. van Ryn asks how big the bypass channels are,  how they will be maintained from year to 
year, and if there are any gates that help regulate flow. B. Nelson responds. 
 
C. Mulholland asks if work near the Northbound 101 onramp at Madonna Road was 
completed due to previous storms, or if that was done to stabilize the bank before any big 
rain events. Was this a coordinated project between County/City and Caltrans? B. Nelson 
responds. 
 
J. Guthrie asks if there are any special permits needed for equipment access. B. Nelson 
responds. 
 
A. Pease asks if there are other more large-scale flood management projects planned, or if 
this was a one-off priority due to past flooding issues. B. Nelson responds. 
 
D. Chipping asks if there may be increased creek level impacts further downstream due to 
the project. B. Nelson responds. 
 
P. Wilmore asks if funding has already been committed and secured for the project. 
B. Nelson responds. 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=p9vMj4zl3nw
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=p9vMj4zl3nw


P. Wilmore asks if the project will cause additional traffic impacts near San Luis Drive when 
work is being performed. B. Nelson responds.

C. Mulholland comments on the history and frequency of flooding within the project area.

Unidentified attendee asks if the project will help alleviate flood risk for storms greater than 
a 25-year storm. B. Nelson responds. 

6) Discuss Ad Hoc Subcommittee’s Report on the Water Sections of the Dana Reserve
Project EIR and Consider Actions
Item start time ~ 00:50:30

T. Burhenn introduces the item and L. Chipping provides an update on the Ad Hoc
Subcommittee’s report on the water sections of the Data Reserve Project EIR.

C. Mulholland asks if anything has come to light since the report was written that would
be of concern. L. Chipping responds.

E. Eby comments that it would be beneficial to submit the report to the County Board of
Supervisors.

M. Zimmer comments that Golden State Water Company submitted an 8-page letter to
the Planning Commission which includes specific comments/concerns related to the
water sections of the EIR and suggests reevaluating the Ad Hoc Subcommittee’s report
to include additional details prior to submitting.

D. Chipping recommends that the WRAC should submit the report to the Board of
Supervisors as is, noting the importance of having the report on record as other
agencies may also be submitting comments with differing views.

T. Walters comments that the Board expects the WRAC to review water resource issues
throughout the county regardless of whether or not there is opposition to those issues,
adding that he is not opposed to submitting the report.

J. Guthrie comments on the scope of the report, which was specific to the water
sections of the EIR. L. Chipping responds.

L. Chipping comments on the letter submitted by the NCMA which appeared to include
interpretations of past stipulations and adjudications, which were not included in the
Ad Hoc Committee’s scope.

Committee Members discuss the format and content of the submittal and cover letter. 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=p9vMj4zl3nw


C. Mulholland moves to submit the Ad Hoc Subcommittee’s report on the water 
sections of the Dana Reserve Project EIR to the County Board of Supervisors and to 
include a cover letter signed by the WRAC Chair. 
E. Eby seconds the motion.  
Motion carries 15-2-2. 
 

7) Ongoing Updates 
Item start time ~ 01:12:34 
 
a) Rain & Reservoir Report 

No comments. 
 

b) California Drought Monitor Summary 
No comments. 
 

c) Groundwater Basin Management Efforts 
N.Teague comments that the SLO Basin GSP Annual Report has been posted and is 
available for public comment, and the City of San Luis Obispo has received funding from 
the State Water Board to fund a $6.6 million project to clean contaminated 
groundwater. 
 

P. Wilmore comments that Paso Basin GSP Annual Report has been posted and is 
available for public comment. 
 

J. Steil provides an update and timeline for next steps related to the Adelaida Study. 
 

d) Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) 
No comments.  
 

e) Master Water Report (MWR) Update 
No comments. 
 

f) State Water Project (SWP) 
No comments. 
 

g) Desalination Executable Solution and Logistics Plan (DESAL Plan) 
No comments.  
 

h) Various County Water Programs, Policies, and Ordinances 
No comments. 
 

i) Open Reporting on Water Conservation Opportunities & Information 
No comments. 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=p9vMj4zl3nw


8) Future Agenda Items 
 
None 

 
9) Public Comment for Items not on Agenda 

 
D. Chipping asks when an update will be available regarding the Airborne Electromagnetic 
(AEM) surveys that were conducted with helicopters over local groundwater basins.  
T. Burhenn and B. Clark respond. 



WATER RESOURCES ADVISORY COMMITTEE (WRAC)
GUEST LIST 2024

Signing-in is voluntary. You may attend the meeting regardless of whether you sign-in.
NAME AFFILITATION (if any) JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
Austin McCollum Black & Veach X
Brian Nelson City of SLO X
Jeff Edwards Resident X
Josh Porter SLO County Public Works X
Leah Readal Cambria CSD X
Louis Lafebvre Carollo X
Matthew Scrudato Santa Barbara County Water Agency X
Nick Teague City of SLO X
Troy Barnhart County of SLO X



Organization Representative Member Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

District 1 Melanie Blankenship M
Elizabeth Covert A

District 2 (Vacant) M
Neal MacDougall A

District 3 Michael Nordstrom M
Natalie Risner A

District 4 Thomas Burhenn M X
Vacant A

District 5 Allen Duckworth M
Fred Hoey A

Agriculture At-Large Jon Winstead M X
Patricia Wilmore A X

Agriculture At-Large Mary van Ryn M X
Jason Yeager A

Development At-Large Tayler Simpson M
Tim Walters A X

Environmental At-Large Christine Mulholland M X
Dolores Howard A

Environmental At-Large Eric Greening M
(Vacant) A

Environmental At-Large David Chipping M X
Stephnie Wald A

Coastal San Luis RCD Linda Chipping M X
Dominic Roques A

Upper Salinas RCD George Kendall M
Tom Mora A X

Atascadero Mutual John Neil M
Jaime Hendrickson A X

California Men's Colony Scott Buffaloe M
Mike Schwartz A

Camp SLO (Vacant) M
Jubilee Satele A

County Farm Bureau Steve Carter M X
Brent Burchett A

Cuesta College (Vacant) M
(Vacant) A

Golden State Water Matt Cook M X
Mark Zimmer A X

Shandon-San Juan Water District Stephen Sinton M
Ray Shady A
Lee Nesbit M X
Hilary Graves A

City of Arroyo Grande Jim Guthrie M X
Kristen Barneich A

City of Atascadero Charles Bourbeau M
Nick DeBar A

City of Grover Beach Clint Weirick M X
Robert Robert A

City of Morro Bay Laurel Barton M
Cyndee Edwards A

City of Paso Robles Christopher Alakel M
Kirk Gonzalez A

City of Pismo Beach Marcia Guthrie M
Stacy Inman A

City of San Luis Obispo Andy Pease M X
Emily Francis A

Avila Beach CSD Brad Hagemann M
(Vacant) A

Cambria CSD Jim Green M X
Tristan Reaper A X

Heritage Ranch CSD Scott Duffield M X
Doug Groshart A

Los Osos CSD Chuck Cesena M
Ron Munds A X

Nipomo CSD Ed Eby M X
Richard Malvarose A

Oceano CSD Allene Villa M
Beverly Joyce-Suneson A

San Miguel CSD Kelly Dodds M
Dustin Pittman A

San Simeon CSD (Vacant) M
(Vacant) A

Templeton CSD Debra Logan M O
Tina Mayer A

Public Works Courtney Howard Staff X
Brendan Clark Staff X
Jenny Wililamson Staff O
Joey Steil Staff X

Notes: M = Member; A = Alternate Member, (O) = attended virtually 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

WATER RESOURCES ADVISORY COMMITTEE (WRAC) 2024

SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

STAFF

CSDs

CITIES

OTHERS

AT-LARGE

RCDs

Estrella-El Pomar-Creston Water 
District



O
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n

A
Y
E

N
O

A
B
ST
A
IN

A
B
SE
N
T

A
Y
E

N
O

A
B
ST
A
IN

A
B
SE
N
T

A
Y
E

N
O

A
B
ST
A
IN

A
B
SE
N
T

A
Y
E

N
O

A
B
ST
A
IN

A
B
SE
N
T

A
Y
E

N
O

A
B
ST
A
IN

A
B
SE
N
T

D
is

tr
ic

t 1
M

el
an

ie
 B

la
n

ke
n

sh
ip

M
M
O
T
IO
N
 1

E
liz

ab
et

h
 C

ov
er

t
A

D
is

tr
ic

t 2
(V

ac
an

t)
M

It
e
m
 #
:

2
P
a
ss
/F
a
il?
:

P
a
ss

N
ea

l M
ac

D
ou

ga
ll

A
D

is
tr

ic
t 3

M
ic

ha
el

 N
or

ds
tr

om
M

M
o
ti
o
n
 M

a
ke
r:
 

C
.M

u
lh
o
lla
n
d

Se
co
n
d
:
D
.C
h
ip
p
in
g

N
at

al
ie

 R
is

n
er

A
D

is
tr

ic
t 4

T
ho

m
as

 B
u

rh
en

n
M

X
X

X
X

X
A
Y
E
:

1
9

N
O
:

0
A
B
ST
A
IN
:

0
A
B
SE
N
T:

0
V

ac
an

t
A

D
is

tr
ic

t 5
A

lle
n 

D
u

ck
w

or
th

M
F

re
d 

H
oe

y
A

A
gr

ic
u

ltu
re

 A
t-

L
ar

ge
Jo

n
 W

in
st

ea
d

M
X

X
X

X
X

P
at

ric
ia

 W
ilm

or
e

A
A

gr
ic

u
ltu

re
 A

t-
L

ar
ge

M
ar

y 
va

n
 R

yn
M

X
X

X
X

X
Ja

so
n 

Y
ea

ge
r

A
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

t-
L

ar
ge

T
ay

le
r 

S
im

ps
on

M
T

im
 W

al
te

rs
A

X
X

X
X

X
M
O
T
IO
N
 2

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l A
t-

L
ar

ge
C

h
ris

tin
e 

M
u

lh
ol

la
n

d
M

X
X

X
X

X
D

ol
or

es
 H

ow
ar

d
A

It
e
m
 #
:

3
P
a
ss
/F
a
il?
: 

P
a
ss

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l A
t-

L
ar

ge
E

ric
 G

re
en

in
g

M
(V

ac
an

t)
A

M
o
ti
o
n
 M

a
ke
r:
 

L.
C
h
ip
p
in
g

Se
co
n
d
:
C
.M

u
lh
o
lla
n
d

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l A
t-

L
ar

ge
D

av
id

 C
h

ip
pi

n
g

M
X

X
X

X
X

S
te

ph
n

ie
 W

al
d

A
A
Y
E:

1
9

N
O
:

0
A
B
ST
A
IN
:

0
A
B
SE
N
T:

0

C
oa

st
al

 S
an

 L
u

is
 R

C
D

L
in

da
 C

h
ip

pi
n

g
M

X
X

X
X

X
D

om
in

ic
 R

oq
u

es
A

U
pp

er
 S

al
in

as
 R

C
D

G
eo

rg
e 

K
en

da
ll

M
T

om
 M

or
a

A
X

X
X

X
X

A
ta

sc
ad

er
o 

M
u

tu
al

Jo
h

n
 N

ei
l

M
Ja

im
e 

H
en

dr
ic

ks
on

A
X

X
X

X
X

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 M

en
's

 C
ol

on
y

S
co

tt 
B

u
ff

al
oe

M
M
O
T
IO
N
 3

M
ik

e 
S

ch
w

ar
t z

A
C

am
p 

S
L

O
(V

ac
an

t)
M

It
e
m
 #
:

3
P
a
ss
/F
a
il?
:

P
a
ss

Ju
bi

le
e 

S
at

el
e

A
C

ou
n

ty
 F

ar
m

 B
u

re
au

S
te

ve
 C

ar
te

r
M

X
X

X
X

X
B

re
n

t B
u

rc
h

et
t

A
M
o
ti
o
n
 M

a
ke
r:
 

A
.P
ea
se

Se
co
n
d
:
E.
Eb

y

C
u

es
ta

 C
ol

le
ge

(V
ac

an
t)

M
(V

ac
an

t)
A

A
Y
E:

1
9

N
O
:

0
A
B
ST
A
IN
:

0
A
B
SE
N
T:

0

G
ol

de
n

 S
ta

te
 W

at
e r

M
at

t C
oo

k
M

X
X

X
X

X
M

ar
k 

Z
im

m
e r

A
S

h
an

do
n

-S
an

 J
u

an
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t
S

te
ph

en
 S

in
to

n
M

R
ay

 S
h

ad
y

A
E

st
re

lla
 E

l P
om

ar
 C

re
st

on
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t
L

ee
 N

es
bi

t
M

X
X

X
X

X
H

ila
r y

 G
ra

ve
s

A

C
ity

 o
f 

A
rr

oy
o 

G
ra

n
de

Ji
m

 G
u

th
rie

M
X

X
X

X
X

   
   
  

K
ris

te
n

 B
ar

n
ei

ch
A

M
O
T
IO
N
 4

C
ity

 o
f 

A
ta

sc
ad

er
o

C
h

ar
le

s 
B

ou
rb

ea
u

M
N

ic
k 

D
eB

ar
A

It
e
m
 #
:

4
P
a
ss
/F
a
il?
:

P
a
ss

C
ity

 o
f 

G
ro

ve
r 

B
ea

ch
C

lin
t W

ei
ric

k
M

X
X

X
X

X
R

ob
er

t R
ob

er
t

A
M
o
ti
o
n
 M

a
ke
r:
 

C
.M

u
lh
o
lla
n
d

Se
co
n
d
:
C
.W

ei
ri
ck

C
it y

 o
f 

M
or

ro
 B

ay
L

au
re

l B
ar

to
n

M
C

yn
de

e 
E

dw
ar

ds
A

A
Y
E:

1
9

N
O
:

0
A
B
ST
A
IN
:

0
A
B
SE
N
T:

0

C
it y

 o
f 

P
as

o 
R

ob
le

s
C

h
ris

to
ph

er
 A

la
ke

l
M

K
irk

 G
on

za
le

s
A

C
ity

 o
f 

P
is

m
o 

B
ea

ch
M

ar
ci

a 
G

u
th

rie
M

S
ta

cy
 In

m
an

A
C

ity
 o

f 
S

an
 L

u
is

 O
bi

sp
o

A
n

dy
 P

ea
se

M
X

X
X

X
X

E
m

il y
 F

ra
n

ci
s

A

A
vi

la
 B

ea
ch

 C
S

D
B

ra
d 

H
ag

em
an

n
M

(V
ac

an
t)

A
M
O
T
IO
N
 4

C
am

br
ia

 C
S

D
Ji

m
 G

re
en

M
X

X
X

X
X

T
ris

ta
n

 R
ea

pe
r

A
It
e
m
 #
:

6
P
a
ss
/F
a
il?
:

P
a
ss

H
er

ita
ge

 R
an

ch
 C

S
D

 
S

co
tt 

D
u

ff
ie

ld
M

X
X

X
X

X
D

ou
g 

G
ro

sh
ar

t
A

M
o
ti
o
n
 M

a
ke
r:
 

C
.M

u
lh
o
lla
n
d

Se
co
n
d
:
E
.E
b
y

Lo
s 

O
so

s 
C

S
D

C
hu

ck
 C

es
en

a
M

R
on

 M
u

n
ds

A
X

X
X

X
X

A
Y
E:

1
5

N
O
:

2
A
B
ST
A
IN
:

2
A
B
SE
N
T:

0

N
ip

om
o 

C
S

D
E

d 
E

by
M

X
X

X
X

X
R

ic
h

ar
d 

M
al

va
ro

se
A

O
ce

an
o 

C
S

D
A

lle
n

e 
V

ill
a

M
B

ev
er

ly
 J

oy
ce

-S
un

es
on

A
S

an
 M

ig
u

el
 C

S
D

K
el

ly
 D

od
ds

M
D

u
st

in
 P

itt
m

an
A

S
an

 S
im

eo
n

 C
S

D
(V

ac
an

t)
M

(V
ac

an
t)

A
T

em
pl

et
on

 C
S

D
D

eb
ra

 L
og

an
M

T
in

a 
M

ay
er

A 37
1
9

0
0

0
1
9

0
0

0
1
9

0
0

0
1
9

0
0

0
1
5

2
2

0

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

IT
E
M
 2
: D

ec
. 
M
in
u
te
s

IT
E
M
 3
: C

h
a
ir
 E
le
ct
io
n

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v

e

C
S

D
s

M
ee
ti
n
g 
D
a
te
: 
3
/6
/2
0
2
4

W
at
er
 R
es
o
u
rc
es
 A
d
vi
so
ry
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 ‐
 R
o
ll
 C
al
l V

o
te
 F
o
rm

IT
E
M
 4
: A

n
n
u
a
l R

ep
o
rt

C
IT

IE
S

O
T

H
E

R
S

R
C

D
s

A
T

-L
A

R
G

E

IT
E
M
 3
: V

ic
e
 C
h
a
ir
 E
le
ct
io
n

IT
E
M
 6
: D

a
n
a 
R
es
er
ve

Q
U
O
R
U
M
  (
M
IN
. 

1
2
) 
:

1
9

M
o
ti
o
n
 t
o
 s
e
n
d
 A
d
 H
o
c 
Su
b
co
m
m
it
te
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 D
an

a 
R
e
se
rv
e
 w
it
h
 c
o
ve
r 
le
tt
e
r 

to
 B
o
ar
d
 o
f 
Su
p
e
rv
is
o
rs

M
o
ti
o
n
 t
o
 A
p
p
ro
ve
 T
h
o
m
as
 B
u
rh
e
n
n
 f
o
r 
W
R
A
C
 C
h
ai
r

M
o
ti
o
n
 t
o
 A
p
p
ro
ve
 J
im

 G
u
th
ri
e
 f
o
r 
W
R
A
C
 V
ic
e
 C
h
ai
r

M
o
ti
o
n
 t
o
 A
p
p
ro
ve
 2
0
2
3
 A
n
n
u
al
 R
e
p
o
rt

A
p
p
ro
va
l o

f 
D
e
ce
m
b
e
r 
6
, 2
0
2
3
 W

R
A
C
 M

e
e
ti
n
g 
M
in
u
te
s



 

 
 

TO:  Water Resources Advisory Committee 
 
FROM:  Brendan Clark, Supervising Water Resources Engineer 
 
DATE:  May 1, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Item 3: Receive update from County Staff regarding the final draft Post-

Construction Stormwater Guidebook 
 
Discussion 
 
The Committee will receive a presentation from Ann Gillespie, our Public Works Stormwater Coordinator, 
on the updates to our Post-Construction Stormwater Guidebook. 
 
For more information, please visit the project website: 
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Services/Plans-Reports/Post-Construction-
Stormwater-Guidebook.aspx  
 
 

https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Services/Plans-Reports/Post-Construction-Stormwater-Guidebook.aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Services/Plans-Reports/Post-Construction-Stormwater-Guidebook.aspx




 

TO:  Water Resources Advisory Committee 
 
FROM: Courtney Howard, Water Resources Division Manager 
 
DATE:  May 1, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item #4: Review and Discuss Proposed San Luis Obispo 

County Flood Control and Water Conservation District Budget for FY 
2024/2025 and Consider Actions 

 
Recommendations 
 
Receive a presentation (Attachment 1) from Public Works Department Staff on the 
proposed Flood Control and Water Conservation District (FCD) Fiscal Year (FY) 2024/25 
budget request and consider taking related actions.  
 
Discussion 
 
The proposed FY 2024/25 budget for “Flood Control Zone General” (Attachment 2) has 
been prepared in accordance with the District policies adopted by the Board on 
November 1, 2016 (Attachment 3) and is in the form of an updated 5-year plan.  
Attachment 4 provides a general description of the work programs included in the budget 
request.  In the past, the WRAC has opined on whether it supports the proposed budget, 
sometimes through an ad-hoc subcommittee. 
 
The annual budgeting practices have continued, including: 

• Requesting funding consistent with 5-year plan rather than on solely a case-by-
case basis 

• Providing information on regional commitments and services, organizational 
needs and specific efforts in water planning areas 

• Designation of two reserves – one to isolate $3.1M for emergencies and one to 
isolate the balance of reserves that are available for special projects and/or 
additional priorities 

The following is of note this year: 
• To be conservative, it is assumed that what was budgeted in FY 23/24 will be 

spent.  However, it is anticipated that there will be savings (fund balance) 
because of continuing storm recovery activities for Zone 1/1A (Arroyo Grande 
Creek Channel and Levees in Oceano) that have redirected staff from Zone 
General efforts.  The unspent budget amount will return to reserves for future 
allocation to support District needs after the fiscal year ends.  The Board 
approved 2 new positions for Zone 1/1A efforts so that water supply and flood 
management efforts can continue in parallel. 

• Zone General reserves are being used as a cash flow loan to pay for Zone 1/1A 
repairs, and the emergency reserves currently do not meet the $3.1M goal.  It is 



 

anticipated that Zone General reserves will be reimbursed when FEMA and Cal 
OES provide funding over the next year, at which time it will be accounted for in 
the budget. 

• The District received a $500,000 grant from the State for Salinas Dam planning 
that has been accounted for in the budget, and a $548,410 grant for desalination 
planning that will be accounted for in the budget next fiscal year when 
agreements are signed. 

While not likely, please note that the proposed budget may be subject to modification to 
address any unanticipated needs prior to Board budget hearings that are scheduled for 
June 3-5, 2024. 
 
Attachments:  

1. Presentation 
2. FCD FY 2024/25 proposed budget request/5-year plan 
3. FCD Policy 
4. FCD Work Programs 



4/24/2024

1

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO www.slocounty.ca.gov

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

www.slocounty.ca.gov

Proposed Flood Control District FY 2024/25 Budget

Water Resources Advisory Committee
May 1, 2024

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO www.slocounty.ca.gov

Overview

• Budget Management Policy

• Priority Efforts

• FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget 
and 5-Year Plan

1

2



4/24/2024

2

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO www.slocounty.ca.gov

The Budget Management Policy calls for 
funding activities that support the 
following:

• Understanding Conditions

• Establishing Sustainability Goals

• Identifying Opportunities

• Supporting Solution Start-Up

Existing Needs, Resiliency, and the Future 

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO www.slocounty.ca.gov

The Budget Management Policy calls for 
the following funding priority order:

First Funding Priority: 
Existing regional programmatic services and commitments 

Second Funding Priority:
District financing needs and other County-provided 
services related to water resources

Third Funding Priority:
Other sub-regional projects and programs 

3

4



4/24/2024

3

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO www.slocounty.ca.gov

District services are organized into the 
following programs:

Subregional

Water Supply & 
Groundwater Studies

Flood Management, 
Watershed & 

Drainage Studies

Management

Program 
Management, 
Public/Partner 
Engagement,

Conservation & 
WRAC

Regional

IRWM Program & 
Grants, Master 
Water Report & 

Regional Resiliency

Stormwater 
Resources Plan and 

Flood Mapping

Technical

Hydrological  
Monitoring & Data 

Management

Flood Control District Programs

Priority Special Projects
Consultants, Equipment, Cost Match, etc.

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO www.slocounty.ca.gov

Water Resources Division

Courtney 
Howard

Division 
Manager

Joey Steil

Program 
Manager

Jenny 
Williamson

Admin Assistant

Brendan Clark

Regional Unit
& Z9 Supervisor

Troy Barnhart

Engineer II

Josh Porter

Engineer I

Angela Ford

Subregional 
Unit Supervisor

Alejandra Celio

Engineer I

Cathy Martin

Tech Unit 
Supervisor

Joe Betancourt

Water 
Resources Tech 

III

Kory Burt

Water 
Resources Tech 

II

Coming Soon! 
Zone 1/1A 
Supervisor

Brandon Zuniga

Engineer II

Coming Soon! 
Water 

Resources Tech

5

6



4/24/2024

4

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO www.slocounty.ca.gov

Priority Efforts

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO www.slocounty.ca.gov

The following slides summarize efforts for 
Fiscal Year 2024/25 based on:

• Existing contractual obligations and commitments

• Board of Supervisors direction

• Grant eligibility requirements

• Increase in flood/drainage planning efforts

7

8



4/24/2024

5

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO www.slocounty.ca.gov

Management, Regional Services and 
Commitments

• Ongoing Coordination Activities 
• Monitoring/data program and website, budget planning, WRAC, 

interagency discussions, public requests, conservation, etc.

• Continue IRWM Grant Administration

• Continue Master Water Report Update

• Continue Desalination Planning

• Continue Salinas Dam Planning

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO www.slocounty.ca.gov

Organizational Needs

• Cash Flow for Zones of Benefit/County System Needs
• Zone 1/1A Arroyo Grande Creek Channel and Levees Storm Repairs

• Grant Pass-Through Accounting
• Integrated Regional Water Management Grants

9

10



4/24/2024

6

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO www.slocounty.ca.gov

Water Planning Areas

• Monitoring Program Improvements
• New and modified data collection sites
• Coordination with partners
• Flood forecasting and reporting
• Rating curves

• Watershed/Flood/Drainage Coordination

• Adelaida Study Next Steps

• Avila Drainage Issue on First Street Parking Area (ARPA)

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO www.slocounty.ca.gov

FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget and 5-Year Plan

11

12



4/24/2024

7

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO www.slocounty.ca.gov

Several documents have been provided to 
communicate budget information and 
work efforts.

• Budget Summary and 5-Year Plan

• Budget Management Policy

• Description of District Work Programs

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO www.slocounty.ca.gov

District Annual Revenue Estimate and Use:

$3,200,000 
83%

$670,000
17%

$3.87 M

Labor

Operations

13

14



4/24/2024

8

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO www.slocounty.ca.gov

A Regional Resiliency Reserve has been 
established to support:

• Water Planning Area studies 
• Drainage studies
• Groundwater area studies
• Supply project alternatives studies

• Cash-flow loans for other County efforts
• Currently Zone 1/1A for storm damage repairs

• Future cost match for regional infrastructure 
partnerships

One-time money

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO www.slocounty.ca.gov

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

www.slocounty.ca.gov

Thank You!

Please send comments to:  choward@co.slo.ca.us

15

16



D
is

tr
ic

t 
Z

o
n

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 5

-Y
e

a
r 

P
la

n

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
: 

 P
A

G
E

 1
 O

F
 2

20
23

/2
4 

B
u

d
g

et
ed

20
24

/2
5 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

20
25

/2
6 

P
ro

je
ct

ed
20

26
/2

7 
P

ro
je

ct
ed

20
27

/2
8 

P
ro

je
ct

ed

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 B

al
an

ce
9,

40
4,

08
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

T
B

D

O
p

er
at

io
n

s
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

T
ax

es
3,

61
7,

82
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
82

0,
80

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

93
5,

42
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
05

3,
49

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

17
5,

09
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

S
ub
to
ta
l

3,
66

7,
82

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

87
0,

80
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
96

0,
42

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

07
8,

49
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
20

0,
09

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

O
th

er
F

ro
m

 O
th

er
 F

un
ds

16
4,

75
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

Lo
an

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

2,
08

8,
64

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

08
3,

73
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
08

1,
87

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

08
1,

87
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
08

1,
87

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

G
ra

nt
s 

P
as

s-
T

hr
ou

gh
 (

B
ud

ge
te

d)
98

1,
90

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

G
ra

nt
s 

P
as

s-
T

hr
ou

gh
 (

A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

78
2,

12
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
ub
to
ta
l

3,
23

5,
30

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

08
3,

73
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
86

4,
00

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

08
1,

87
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
08

1,
87

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

T
o

ta
l R

ev
en

u
es

6,
90

3,
12

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

95
4,

53
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
82

4,
43

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

16
0,

36
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
28

1,
96

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

P
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 (
U

se
 C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
)

A
) 

M
an

ag
em

en
t, 

R
eg

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
C

om
m

itm
en

ts
3,

76
8,

84
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
47

8,
00

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

65
1,

90
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
78

4,
49

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

92
3,

72
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

B
) 

O
ga

ni
za

io
na

l N
ee

ds
10

,0
13

,3
07

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

61
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
71

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

61
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
61

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
) 

W
at

er
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
re

as
1,

18
7,

78
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
20

8,
48

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

26
8,

90
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
33

2,
35

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

39
8,

97
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

S
ub
to
ta
l

14
,9

69
,9

38
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
29

9,
48

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

63
3,

81
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
72

9,
85

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

93
5,

69
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

T
o

ta
l E

xp
en

se
s

14
,9

69
,9

38
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
29

9,
48

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

63
3,

81
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
72

9,
85

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

93
5,

69
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

 S
U

B
T

O
T

A
L

1,
33

7,
26

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
99

2,
31

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
18

2,
93

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

61
3,

44
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
95

9,
71

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
$3

.1
M

 M
in

im
um

 T
hr

es
ho

ld
 (

B
O

S
 1

1/
1/

16
)

(3
,1

00
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

,1
00

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
,1

00
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

,1
00

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
,1

00
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
R

O
JE

C
T

E
D

 A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

 P
E

R
 P

O
L

IC
Y

(1
,7

62
,7

32
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,1
07

,6
82

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

(9
17

,0
65

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

86
,5

55
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
40

,2
84

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   



D
is

tr
ic

t Z
on

e 
G

en
er

al
 B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 5
-Y

ea
r 

P
la

n
D

E
T

A
IL

: 
P

A
G

E
 2

 O
F

 2

PR
IO
R
IT
Y

PR
O
JE
C
T

2
0

2
3

/2
4

 
B

u
d

g
e

te
d

2
0

2
4

/2
5

 
P

ro
p

o
s

e
d

2
0

2
5

/2
6

 P
ro

je
c

te
d

2
0

2
6

/2
7

 P
ro

je
c

te
d

2
0

2
7

/2
8

 P
ro

je
c

te
d

[A
] 

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts

F
C

D
 G

e
n

e
ra

l M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

(B
u

d
g

e
tin

g
, 

P
u

b
lic

 I
n

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 R

e
q

u
e

st
s,

 I
n

te
rd

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

tio
n

, 
IS

F
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
tio

n
s 

to
 N

e
w

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t,

 C
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 O
ve

rh
e

a
d

, 
S

B
2

5
5

7
)

4
0

0
,2

1
9

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
0

2
,5

3
9

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
2

7
,6

6
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

5
4

,0
4

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
8

1
,7

5
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
W

a
te

r 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 C

om
m

itt
ee

5
9

,8
0

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
1

,9
9

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
5

,0
9

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

8
,3

4
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
1

,7
6

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

W
a

te
r 

In
fo

 S
ys

te
m

/M
a

st
e

r 
W

a
te

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 U
p

d
a

te
 

3
0

7
,0

8
8

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
5

0
,2

2
2

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
6

2
,7

3
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

7
5

,8
7

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
8

9
,6

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

D
e

sa
lin

a
tio

n
 F

e
a

si
b

ili
ty

1
,1

8
8

,6
6

6
  

  
  

  
1

,1
9

5
,8

2
2

  
  

  
  

2
5

5
,6

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

6
8

,3
9

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
8

1
,8

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

S
a

lin
a

s 
D

a
m

 E
xp

a
n

si
o

n
/R

e
tr

o
fit

 F
e

a
si

b
ili

ty
 

6
5

6
,4

0
5

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
9

,0
5

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

4
,0

1
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

0
9

,2
1

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
1

4
,6

7
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

IR
W

M
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 
2

2
0

,4
3

6
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

3
0

,0
5

2
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

3
6

,5
5

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
4

3
,3

8
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

5
0

,5
5

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

C
o

u
n

ty
w

id
e

 W
a

te
r/

F
lo

o
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 M

o
n

ito
ri

n
g

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
8

3
6

,9
9

7
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,1
4

4
,5

5
9

  
  

  
  

1
,2

0
1

,7
8

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,2

6
1

,8
7

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,3

2
4

,9
7

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

C
o

n
se

rv
a

tio
n

 O
u

tr
e

a
ch

 a
n

d
 M

o
b

ile
 I

rr
ig

a
tio

n
 L

a
b

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s

9
9

,2
3

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
3

,7
6

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
8

,4
4

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

0
3

,3
7

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

8
,5

3
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

S
u

b
to

ta
l

3
,7

6
8

,8
4

4
$

  
  

  
3

,4
7

8
,0

0
4

$
  

  
  

2
,6

5
1

,9
0

4
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,7

8
4

,4
9

9
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,9

2
3

,7
2

4
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

[B
] 

 O
g

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
N

e
e

d
s

[D
] 

  
T

o
 O

th
e

r 
F

u
n

d
s

T
o

 F
C

Z
1

6
 f

o
r 

B
a

si
n

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 
2

0
,5

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

0
,5

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

0
,5

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
0

,5
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

0
,5

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

[D
] 

  
T

o
 O

th
e

r 
F

u
n

d
s

T
o

 F
C

Z
4

 f
o

r 
B

a
si

n
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 

1
2

,5
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

,5
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

,5
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

2
,5

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

,5
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

[E
] 

 L
o

a
n

s 
is

su
e

d
1

6
1

7
 L

o
s 

O
so

s 
ca

sh
 f

lo
w

 lo
a

n
 (

p
e

n
d

in
g

/r
e

tu
rn

e
d

 a
n

n
u

a
lly

) 
1

,5
8

0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

1
,5

8
0

,0
0

0
  

  
  

  
1

,5
8

0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,5
8

0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,5
8

0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

[E
] 

 L
o

a
n

s 
is

su
e

d
F

C
Z

 1
/1

A
7

,5
0

6
,5

1
0

  
  

  
  

 

[F
] 

 G
ra

n
ts

 P
a

ss
-T

h
ro

u
g

h
 (

B
u

d
g

e
te

d
)

IR
W

M
 P

ro
p

 8
4

 F
lo

o
d

 E
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
 R

e
sp

o
n

se
 G

ra
n

t 
7

2
,6

5
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

[G
] 

 G
ra

n
ts

 P
a

ss
-T

h
ro

u
g

h
 (

M
id

-Y
e

a
r)

IR
W

M
 P

ro
p

 1
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
tio

n
 G

ra
n

t 
2

0
2

0
3

2
1

,1
4

4
  

  
  

  
  

 

[G
] 

 G
ra

n
ts

 P
a

ss
-T

h
ro

u
g

h
 (

A
n

tic
ip

a
te

d
)

IR
W

M
 P

ro
p

 1
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
tio

n
 G

ra
n

t 
2

0
2

2
 

3
,1

0
0

,0
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

[G
] 

 G
ra

n
ts

 P
a

ss
-T

h
ro

u
g

h
 (

M
id

-Y
e

a
r)

D
W

R
 A

ss
e

m
b

ly
 B

ill
 1

0
2

 F
u

n
d

in
g

(S
a

lin
a

s 
F

e
a

si
b

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y)

5
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
u

b
to

ta
l

1
0

,0
1

3
,3

0
7

$
  

  
1

,6
1

3
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

4
,7

1
3

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,6

1
3

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,6

1
3

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

[C
] 

 W
a

te
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 A
re

a
 N

e
e

d
s

In
iti

a
l I

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
tio

n
 F

u
n

d
in

g
P

ro
p

 2
1

8
s,

 C
o

st
 M

a
tc

h
, 

C
a

sh
 F

lo
w

, 
e

tc
.

0

W
P

A
 1

 -
 S

a
n

 S
im

e
o

n
/C

a
m

b
ri

a
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
e

r 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 m

o
n

ito
ri

n
g

, 
w

a
te

r 
su

p
p

ly
 a

n
d

/o
r 

flo
o

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
e

ff
o

rt
s

1
2

5
,0

6
9

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
3

8
,7

2
7

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
4

5
,6

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

5
2

,9
4

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
6

0
,5

9
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

W
P

A
 2

 -
 C

a
yu

co
s/

M
o

rr
o

 B
a

y/
L

o
s 

O
so

s
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
e

r 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 m

o
n

ito
ri

n
g

, 
w

a
te

r 
su

p
p

ly
 a

n
d

/o
r 

flo
o

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
e

ff
o

rt
s

1
7

6
,1

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
5

4
,8

9
1

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
6

2
,6

3
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

7
0

,7
6

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

9
,3

0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

W
P

A
 3

 -
 S

a
n

 L
u

is
 O

b
is

p
o

/S
o

u
th

 C
o

u
n

ty
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
e

r 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 m

o
n

ito
ri

n
g

, 
w

a
te

r 
su

p
p

ly
 a

n
d

/o
r 

flo
o

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
e

ff
o

rt
s

5
3

3
,0

9
7

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
6

1
,6

4
1

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
8

9
,7

2
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

1
9

,2
0

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
5

0
,1

7
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

W
P

A
 4

 -
 C

u
ya

m
a

 R
iv

e
r

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

e
r 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,

 m
o

n
ito

ri
n

g
, 

w
a

te
r 

su
p

p
ly

 a
n

d
/o

r 
flo

o
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

e
ff

o
rt

s
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

W
P

A
 5

 -
 N

o
rt

h
 C

o
u

n
ty

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

e
r 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,

 m
o

n
ito

ri
n

g
, 

w
a

te
r 

su
p

p
ly

 a
n

d
/o

r 
flo

o
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

e
ff

o
rt

s
3

2
6

,9
0

6
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

2
8

,6
8

7
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

4
5

,1
2

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
6

2
,3

7
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

8
0

,4
9

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

W
P

A
 6

 -
 C

a
rr

iz
o

 P
la

in
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
e

r 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 m

o
n

ito
ri

n
g

, 
w

a
te

r 
su

p
p

ly
 a

n
d

/o
r 

flo
o

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
e

ff
o

rt
s

2
6

,5
3

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
4

,5
3

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
5

,7
6

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

7
,0

5
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
8

,4
0

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

S
u

b
to

ta
l

1
,1

8
7

,7
8

7
$

  
  

  
1

,2
0

8
,4

8
5

$
  

  
  

1
,2

6
8

,9
0

9
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,3

3
2

,3
5

5
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,3

9
8

,9
7

2
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

A
N

T
IC

IP
A

T
E

D
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 C
O

S
T

S
1

4
,9

6
9

,9
3

8
$

  
  

6
,2

9
9

,4
8

9
$

  
  

  
8

,6
3

3
,8

1
3

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,7
2

9
,8

5
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,9
3

5
,6

9
7

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

N
O

T
E

S
:

1
. 

 T
h

is
 P

la
n

 id
e

n
tif

ie
s 

fu
n

d
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s 

th
a

t 
a

re
 t

im
e

d
 in

 a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 w

ith
 p

rio
rt

iz
a

tio
n

 o
f 

n
e

e
d

s 
a

n
d

 a
va

ila
b

le
 s

ta
ff

 t
im

e
. 

 A
d

va
n

ci
n

g
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

m
a

y 
re

q
u

ire
 a

d
d

iti
o

n
a

l s
ta

ff
.

2
. 

 P
ro

je
ct

io
n

 in
cl

u
d

e
s 

a
 3

%
 a

n
n

u
a

l i
n

cr
e

a
se

 in
 t

a
x 

re
ve

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 a
 5

%
 p

a
yr

o
ll 

in
fla

tio
n

 f
a

ct
o

r 
p

e
r 

ye
a

r 
fo

r 
st

e
p

 in
cr

e
a

se
s,

 c
o

m
p

e
n

sa
tio

n
 in

cr
e

a
se

s,
 a

n
d

 e
q

u
ity

 a
d

ju
st

m
e

n
ts

  
a

ft
e

r 
o

rig
in

a
l e

st
im

a
te

.
3

. 
 D

iff
e

re
n

ce
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 G

ra
n

t 
P

a
ss

-T
h

ro
u

g
h

 in
 t

h
e

 R
e

ve
n

u
e

 s
e

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 G

ra
n

t 
P

a
ss

-T
h

ro
u

g
h

 in
 t

h
e

 E
xp

e
n

se
 s

e
ct

io
n

 is
 t

h
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

a
n

tic
ip

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 b

y 
P

u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s 
to

 f
u

n
d

 in
te

rn
a

l a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ito

n
 c

o
st

s 
(la

b
o

r)
. 

 



CHoward
Rectangle









San Luis Obispo County  
Flood Control and Water Conservation District 

Zone General 
Work Programs  

 
 
A. Management Program 

Efforts in this program include supporting the Water Resources Advisory 
Committee (WRAC), District strategic planning and budgeting efforts, public and 
partner engagement and inter/intra-department coordination.  Staff has created a 
multi-department water “superteam” that meets monthly to discuss key 
interrelated water management efforts such as community plan development, 
groundwater sustainability plan implementation, data collection and organization 
efforts and other projects and programs with water resources implications.  Its 
mission is to influence and create consistency amongst water-related policies and 
programs for the purpose of achieving sustainable communities in alignment with 
the County’s values. 
 

a. Water Conservation Education 

A condition of obtaining an IRWM grant includes compliance with AB 1420, which 
requires implementation of certain conservation best management practices 
(BMPs) by wholesalers. Certain BMPs are best implemented by the District on a 
regional basis, while others should be addressed in the Lopez Zone 3 Funds. For 
example, BMPs 1.11, 2.1, 2.2 – Conservation Coordinator, Public Information and 
School Education should be implemented regionally, while BMP 1.13– Wholesale 
Agency Assistance Programs and BMP 1.2 – System Water Audits, Leak 
Detection/Repair are specific to the wholesale operations.  In addition to labor, 
funding is included to cover the cost of outreach materials and programs, and 
supporting the Resource Conservation Districts’ mobile lab irrigation audit 
programs. 
 

b. Public and Partner Engagement 
 
This effort includes communicating about program and project activities through 
meetings, web postings and other methods; tracking and communicating about 
water-related grant opportunities; and supporting the effort to improve storage of 
and access to water-related data and information. 



 
B. Regional Program 

a. Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) Program 

IRWM Program efforts include implementing and updating the Plan, coordinating 
with the Regional Water Management Group (RWMG), monitoring State and 
funding area activities relevant to IRWM, administration of the implementation and 
planning grant agreements with the State and project proponents, and the 
development of implementation grant applications. The District is the lead agency 
for the program in accordance with State regulations and the Memorandum of 
Understanding between the RWMG member organizations.  Participation in the 
IRWM Program has resulted in over $32M in grant awards for local needs. 
  

b. Master Water Report and Regional Resiliency Planning  

This effort includes updating the compilation of analyses that communicates the 
current and projected future ability of water supplies to meet demands on a 
county-wide basis. A data and information system will be developed and 
maintained and updated on a regular basis to ensure that these analyses can be 
kept up to date which will support timely decision making. The reporting system will 
also include information on the status of resiliency project implementation and the 
potential for future strategies to address needs, and address county-wide drought 
planning requirements.   
 

c. Stormwater Resources Plan Program 

This effort includes maintaining the countywide stormwater resources plan, which 
identifies stormwater strategies, programs and projects.  Stormwater projects need 
to be in the plan to qualify for applicable State grants. 
 

d. Flood Mapping 

This effort includes coordinating with FEMA, and local entities implementing 
projects that may influence the floodplain, to keep local floodplain maps updated. 

 
C. Technical Program 

Overall, the Program, as described below, includes ongoing Hydrologic Data 
collection and management efforts, California Statewide Groundwater Elevation 



Monitoring (CASGEM) Program compliance efforts and a contract with the US 
Geological Survey to share the cost of 3 stream gauges.  The data is used by entities 
charged with water resource management and technical analysis, including the 
State, Groundwater Sustainability Agencies, and other local entities.  
 
Hydrologic Data Management.  This includes processing and entering all historical 
hydrologic data into the data management software and web interface, developing 
standardized reports for the data to support water conditions reporting efforts, and 
utilizing Geographic Information Systems (GIS) to report and organize the 
information.  Other efforts include trouble shooting data errors as well producing 
guidance manuals for the overall program.  
 
Groundwater Data.   This includes groundwater data collection efforts in 
unmanaged areas which involves groundwater level measuring, records 
management, and both field and office work related to groundwater sites and the 
associated data.   
 
Stream Data. This includes stream data collection efforts including stream 
calibrating, management, and analysis, and both field and office work related to 
stream gauging sites and the associated data.   

 
Precipitation Data.  This includes rain data collection efforts including rain gauge 
maintenance, management, and rainfall/intensity analysis, and both field and office 
work related to rain sites and the associated data.  
 
Office Technical Support.  This includes technical support of computer software and 
equipment related to the automated collection and reporting of groundwater data, 
stream data, or precipitation, and other office-related efforts such as maintenance 
and enhancement of the SLOCountyWater website.  
 
CIMIS (California Irrigation Management Information System) Stations.  This 
includes working on existing CIMIS station maintenance efforts.  
 
 
D. Subregional Program 

a. Water Supply Studies 

Work efforts under this component include studying the feasibility of specific water 



supply strategies such as stormwater capture, desalination and optimizing the use 
of Salinas Reservoir to meet needs in various areas of the county. 
 

b. Groundwater Studies 

Work efforts under this component include coordination with stakeholders in 
unmanaged groundwater basins/areas to understand conditions by conducting 
technical studies. 
 

c. Watershed Studies  
 
This allocation supports general drainage and flood control efforts in 25 
watersheds including responding to constituents, investigating drainage issues, 
programs, and flooding problems for all County areas, consistent with the Board of 
Supervisors adopted policy on surveillance of drainage and flood control problems. 
Efforts to update drainage studies are anticipated to involve consideration of 
integrated water management objectives of supply enhancement and water quality 
improvement.  The intent of the program is to provide the technical support 
needed should communities wish to pursue grants and/or establish Zones of 
Benefit that would fund maintenance, design, and implementation of 
watershed/drainage/flood management projects.  
 
 
Zones of Benefit 
 
The following is a brief description of the various funding efforts for the established 
Zones of Benefit.  Please note that Water Resources Division staff are assigned to 
support Zone 1/1A and Zone 9, which may impact the availability of staff for District 
Zone General efforts. 
 

a) Zone 1/1A - This zone’s budget includes annual vegetation and 
maintenance for the 3.5 miles of the Arroyo Grande Creek Levee 
system.   

b) Zone 3 - This budget includes all tasks related to Lopez dam 
maintenance, the Lopez water treatment plant, water deliveries, 
and associated water distribution system. 

c) Zone 4 - Funding transferred to Santa Barbara County for the 
maintenance of the Santa Maria levee system. 

d) Zone 9 - Funding for the San Luis Obispo Creek Watershed. The City 



of San Luis Obispo and County coordinate on vegetation and 
sediment management of San Luis Obispo Creek and its tributaries 
as well as project development of flood control improvement 
projects such as the Mid-Higuera By-Pass project. 

e) Zone 16 – Provides for maintenance of thirty-five (35) drainage 
basins throughout the District.  

f) Zone 18 – Funding for maintenance of the Cambria detention basin.  
The basin was constructed with FEMA grant funding and is required 
to have separate funding for its maintenance and environmental 
compliance measures. 





 
 

TO:  Water Resources Advisory Committee 
 
FROM: Brendan Clark, Supervising Water Resources Engineer 
 
DATE:  May 1, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Item 5: Ongoing Updates 
 
Recommendation 
Receive updates on various ongoing efforts.  
 
Discussion 
 
a) Rain & Reservoir Report. See attached report. 
 
b) Drought Updates.  

 
• As part of SB-552, counties are required to have a standing Drought Task Force. Ours is led by 

the County of SLO Office of Emergency Services (OES).  
• OES last went to the Board on April 18, 2023.  

o The Board terminated the Drought Declaration.  
o The Staff report can be found here:  

https://agenda.slocounty.ca.gov/iip/sanluisobispo/agendaitem/details/15621  
 
c) Groundwater Management Efforts 
 
On December 18, 2019, the California Department of Water Resources (DWR) released the Final 
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) 2019 Prioritization1 that designates each 
groundwater basin and subbasin (collectively, basins) as high, medium, low or very low priority. 
Groundwater sustainability agencies (GSAs) are required to develop and implement groundwater 
sustainability plans (GSPs) for each high or medium priority basin. 
 
Basin Updates: 

Basin Update: 

Los Osos 
Basin 

Los Osos Area Subbasin (adjudicated area) is designated as a very low priority 
basin subject to critical conditions of overdraft. SGMA does not apply to the 
portions of Los Osos Basin that are adjudicated provided that certain 
requirements are met (Water Code §10720.8). The fringe areas of the Los Osos 
Area Subbasin are not subject to the requirements of SGMA due to the DWR 
very-low prioritization. The Los Osos Basin Management Committee (BMC) 
oversees implementation of the Los Osos Basin Plan for the area. 
 

• At its January 17, 2024 Meeting, the BMC appointed officers for 2024, 
reviewed the Draft Fall 2023 Chloride Metric and announced the launch of 

 
1 https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Basin-Prioritization 
 

https://agenda.slocounty.ca.gov/iip/sanluisobispo/agendaitem/details/15621
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Basin-Prioritization


 
 

its new website (www.losososbmc.org). 
• At its March 20, 2024 Meeting, the BMC received (1) a presentation 

comparing agriculture water demand estimate methodologies, and (2) an 
update on the Central Coast Water Board’s investigation into the source 
of nitrate impacting water supply wells in the western Los Osos Valley 
Groundwater Basin. 

• The next BMC Meeting is scheduled for May 15, 2024 
 
Warden Creek Subbasin is designated as a very low priority and is not subject to 
the requirements of SGMA due to the DWR prioritization. 
 
For more information, please visit: www.slocounty.ca.gov/losososbasin 
 

Atascadero 
Basin 

Atascadero Basin is designated as a very low priority basin and is not subject to 
the requirements of SGMA due to the DWR prioritization; however, the 
Atascadero Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) Executive Committee 
(EC) elected to develop, and submit to DWR, a groundwater sustainability plan 
(GSP) by January 31, 2022. The GSP was submitted on January 30, 2022. 
 

• The EC met on March 20, 2024 and passed a resolution to file the Water 
Year 2023 Annual Report with the California Department of Water 
Resources. 

• The next EC meeting will be announced once set. 
 
For more information or to view meeting material, visit: 
www.AtascaderoBasin.com 
 

Santa 
Maria 
Basin 

Santa Maria Area Subbasin (adjudicated area) is designated as a very low 
priority basin. The adjudicated areas of the Santa Maria Basin are managed by 
the Northern Cities Management Area, Nipomo Mesa Management Area, and 
Santa Maria Valley Management Area. The County is implementing wellhead 
improvements at coastal monitoring well cluster 11N/36W-12C (Dunes Well 12C). 
The main purpose of the work is to raise the wellhead, which is covered by dune 
sand, and to re-equip the well with new, dedicated pumps for water quality 
monitoring.  
 
The Santa Maria Basin Fringe Areas – County of San Luis Obispo GSA is the GSA 
for the non-adjudicated fringe areas of the basin within the County. This 
subbasin consists of an adjudicated area and other non-adjudicated fringe areas. 
However, only the priority of the non-adjudicated fringe areas was assessed, 
which include the Ziegler Canyon Fringe Area in San Luis Obispo County and 
other fringe areas in Santa Barbara County. 
 

Arroyo Grande Subbasin is designated as a very low priority basin and is not 
subject to the requirements of SGMA due to the DWR prioritization; however, the 
County and City of Arroyo Grande as GSAs in the basin have prepared a GSP. 
DWR conducted Airborne Electromagnetic (AEM) Surveys over the Arroyo Grande 
Subbasin in November 2023 and the resultant data is anticipated late 2024. More 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.losososbmc.org_&d=DwMFAw&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=fu1_LzBiJKL3ZhLmTevLP5fUWOqleR4RGs6nMqvm21M&m=eZeQfj-fUrCTb-o3SnQ4RNCG8c1gqYh_hOjpO4LEFZvtiuQN3taFeWO1Vqtyj_xl&s=GHkGTGjBh85dMKTutuAJHD4evl3h_4gZUs3DUnERTHU&e=
http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/losososbasin
http://www.atascaderobasin.com/


 
 

information can be found at the following website: 
https://water.ca.gov/programs/sgma/aem 
 
For more information, please visit: www.slocounty.ca.gov/santamariabasin or 
www.slocounty.ca.gov/agbasin 
  

Paso Basin 

Paso Basin is designated as a high priority basin subject to critical conditions of 
overdraft. The Paso Basin – County of San Luis Obispo GSA and three other GSAs 
within the basin entered into an agreement to develop a single GSP for the basin 
and coordinate via the Paso Basin Cooperative Committee (PBCC). 
 

• The PBCC met on March 27, 2024 regarding the following items: 
o Reported on the progress and draft implementation schedule for 

grant-funded projects. 
o Announced that SCI Consulting was selected to perform the rate 

study in the Paso Basin. 
o Announced that Cleath-Harris Geologists was selected to perform 

the alluvial well design and construction support services. 
o Received an update on the development of a request for 

proposals (RFP) for a State Water Project feasibility study. 
o Received a presentation on the upcoming Groundwater 

Sustainability Plan periodic evaluation due to DWR and directed 
staff to develop an RFP for this work. 

o Directed staff to pursue a one-year contract to use satellite-based 
evapotranspiration for agricultural water use estimation. 

o Approved the Water Year 2023 Annual Report for submittal to 
DWR. 

o Reviewed the PBCC Fiscal Year 2024-2025 budget and 
recommended individual Groundwater Sustainability Agencies 
adopt the budget. 

• Additional monitoring network RFPs will be developed and issued by the 
County as part of the PBCC effort to expand its groundwater monitoring 
and these efforts are primarily grant-funded. 

• Work continues by Water Systems Consulting Inc. (WSC) to perform an 
engineering and feasibility study for the Blended Irrigation Water Supply 
Project. 

• The next Regular PBCC meeting is scheduled for May 22, 2024.  
 
For more information, please visit: www.slocounty.ca.gov/pasobasin 
  

Cuyama 
Basin 

Cuyama Basin is designated as a high priority basin subject to critical conditions 
of overdraft. The Cuyama Basin GSA was formed through a Joint Powers 
Agreement (JPA) and is an independent agency governed by a Board of Directors 
for Cuyama Basin. An amended GSP was submitted to DWR on July 20, 2022 and 
on March 3, 2023, DWR issued a recommended “approval” of the GSP. The final 
approval with proposed corrective actions was received on May 25, 2023. 
 

https://water.ca.gov/programs/sgma/aem
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.slocounty.ca.gov%2Fsantamariabasin&data=05%7C01%7CJSteil%40co.slo.ca.us%7C293b410bff5848e7c70408da26ff8e29%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126%7C0%7C0%7C637865176286572217%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RYhS599LR1ZzHiul50HehagDKPnRNCFh6DEc7r9HlMU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.slocounty.ca.gov%2Fagbasin&data=05%7C01%7CJSteil%40co.slo.ca.us%7C293b410bff5848e7c70408da26ff8e29%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126%7C0%7C0%7C637865176286572217%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=M%2BJ8sUqvm6MfSAx3HJAPKUKzsOow%2FgJpU0emKnn9jR4%3D&reserved=0
http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/pasobasin


 
 

• The Cuyama Basin GSA met on March 3, 2024, to approve the Water Year 
2023 Annual Report, review the 2023 Central Management Area allocation 
report, discuss project and management options, discuss the sustainable 
yield methodology, discuss basin-wide water management and allocation 
program components. 

• The next meeting will include the following items:  
o Continued discussion on Projects and Management Action options. 
o Continued discussion on Basin-wide Water Management. 
o Approval of the Fiscal Year 2024-2025 budget and cash flow 
o Set the FY 24-25 groundwater extraction fee at a public hearing 

starting at 4:30 p.m. 
• Implementation of grant-funded projects continues, including the planned 

installation of up to six dedicated monitoring wells and three piezometers. 
• The next Cuyama Basin GSA Advisory and Board meetings are scheduled 

for April 25, 2024, and May 1, 2024, respectively. 
 

For more information, please visit:  www.cuyamabasin.org 

San Luis 
Obispo 
Basin 

San Luis Obispo Basin is designated as a high priority basin. The County and City 
of San Luis Obispo GSAs, in coordination with other basin partners through the 
Groundwater Sustainability Commission (GSC) developed and submitted a 
Groundwater Sustainability Plan (GSP) for the SLO Basin to DWR by the January 31, 
2022 statutory deadline. 
 

• On April 27, 2023, DWR issued an “approved” determination for the SLO 
Valley GSP. DWR recommended four corrective actions and staff will be 
addressing these ahead of the next GSP periodic evaluation due January 26, 
2027. 

• The GSC held a special meeting on March 18, 2024, regarding the following 
items: 

• Approved the Water Year 2023 Annual Report. 
o Approved the Water Year 2023 Annual Report. 
o Reviewed DWR’s recommended corrective actions. 
o Received a staff report noting the MOA terminates once the GSP is 

approved and the March 18, 2024 GSC meeting is its last meeting. 
• Moving forward, the County GSA will work with local stakeholders to 

receive relevant feedback on the implementation of the GSP 
• No meetings are currently scheduled at this time.  

 
Interested parties are encouraged to participate in the basin specific efforts by 
attending workshops and meetings of the GSC for the San Luis Obispo Basin.  
 
For more information, please visit: https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/slobasin  
 

Adelaida 
Area 

The Adelaida Area is not a DWR designated groundwater basin; however, the San 
Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District is coordinating 
with the U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) and the Upper Salinas-Las Tablas Resources 

http://www.cuyamabasin.org/
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/slobasin


 
 

Conservation District (RCD) to conduct a hydrogeologic study within the Adelaida 
area. The goal of the study is to provide a better understanding of the 
groundwater conditions in the Adelaida area so that informed decisions can be 
made about managing local water resources. USGS, the RCD and County Staff are 
currently working on Task 2 which consists of new data collection, including but 
not limited to: groundwater level data, water quality sampling, and surface-water 
monitoring. USGS has established the initial groundwater level monitoring 
network, installed a stream gage along the Paso Robles Creek, and will continue to 
collect groundwater and surface water data. 
 
A community meeting was held on February 27, 2024, to discuss Task 2 of the 
study and discuss next steps for the project. The work described in Task 2 is set to 
end in 2024 and District staff are working with USGS on the development of a 
program letter describing potential next steps to the study. A recording of the 
community meeting and the presentation can be found at the website below. 
 

For more information, please visit:   
• https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/adelaidastudy 
• https://www.usgs.gov/centers/ca-water/science/evaluation-groundwater-

resources-adelaida-area-san-luis-obispo-county?qt-
science_center_objects=0#qt-science_center_objects 

 
WRAC members and interested stakeholders are encouraged to join the various mailing lists for 
groundwater basin management efforts: 
 

San Luis Obispo County’s SGMA Website and Mailing List Sign-up 
http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/sgma 
 

California Department of Water Resources (DWR) SGMA Website and Mailing List 
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/SGMA-Groundwater-Management 
 

d) County Flood Control Zones 
 
The San Luis Obispo Flood Control and Water Conservation District is a resource to help individuals 
and communities in San Luis Obispo County identify and address flooding problems with the 
purpose "to provide for control, disposition and distribution of the flood and storm waters of the district 
and of streams flowing into the district..." 
 
Updates by Zone: 

Zone Update: 

Zone 1/1A 
Arroyo Grande 
Creek Channel 

Flood Control Zone 1/1A includes the maintenance and operations of the 
Arroyo Grande and Los Berros Channels to provide flood protection within the 
Zone located near the City of Arroyo Grande and the community of Oceano. 
 
The Zone 1/1A Advisory Committee last met on March 19, 2024. County staff 
provided key updates to the Committee on Phase 1 of the Arroyo Grande 
Creek Channel Emergency Capacity Restoration Project, Phases 2A and 2B of 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.slocounty.ca.gov%2Fadelaidastudy&data=04%7C01%7CBClark%40co.slo.ca.us%7C0c2eac5fb9494a3b101108d9668d07f2%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126%7C0%7C0%7C637653578183082597%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=n8e%2B87B2ihthHp0Tqce%2FRDmYpFTrL6SFhz98QpyRZDY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.usgs.gov%2Fcenters%2Fca-water%2Fscience%2Fevaluation-groundwater-resources-adelaida-area-san-luis-obispo-county%3Fqt-science_center_objects%3D0%23qt-science_center_objects&data=04%7C01%7CBClark%40co.slo.ca.us%7C0c2eac5fb9494a3b101108d9668d07f2%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126%7C0%7C0%7C637653578183082597%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=eWd4CcJtwJEUtLko33JUNWML%2FJOYPYPPOubVDLaZf%2Fs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.usgs.gov%2Fcenters%2Fca-water%2Fscience%2Fevaluation-groundwater-resources-adelaida-area-san-luis-obispo-county%3Fqt-science_center_objects%3D0%23qt-science_center_objects&data=04%7C01%7CBClark%40co.slo.ca.us%7C0c2eac5fb9494a3b101108d9668d07f2%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126%7C0%7C0%7C637653578183082597%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=eWd4CcJtwJEUtLko33JUNWML%2FJOYPYPPOubVDLaZf%2Fs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.usgs.gov%2Fcenters%2Fca-water%2Fscience%2Fevaluation-groundwater-resources-adelaida-area-san-luis-obispo-county%3Fqt-science_center_objects%3D0%23qt-science_center_objects&data=04%7C01%7CBClark%40co.slo.ca.us%7C0c2eac5fb9494a3b101108d9668d07f2%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126%7C0%7C0%7C637653578183082597%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=eWd4CcJtwJEUtLko33JUNWML%2FJOYPYPPOubVDLaZf%2Fs%3D&reserved=0
http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/sgma
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/SGMA-Groundwater-Management


 
 

the Levee Rehabilitation Project, the Meadow Creek Lagoon Habitat 
Restoration Project, annual maintenance, and other flood planning efforts.  
 
The staff report for these topics can be viewed here: 
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Committees-
Programs/Flood-Control-Zones/Zone-1-1A-Arroyo-Grande-Creek-
Channel/Meeting-Calendar.aspx   
 
The next meeting of the Zone 1/1A Advisory Committee is scheduled for 
Tuesday, June 18, 2024, at 3:00 PM. Meetings are held at the Sheriff’s South 
Patrol Station, 1681 Front Street, Oceano, CA.  
 
For more information, please visit: https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Zone1-1A 

Zone 9 
San Luis 

Obispo Creek 

Flood Control Zone 9 provides flood control services for the area 
encompassing San Luis Obispo Creek and its tributaries. 
 
The Advisory Committee met on April 10, 2023, and discussed the 2023-24 
storm season and received updates on future flood planning efforts. The staff 
report for this meeting can be viewed here: 
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Committees-
Programs/Flood-Control-Zones/Zone-9-%E2%80%93-San-Luis-Obispo-Creek-
Watershed/Meeting-Calendar.aspx  
 
The next meeting of the Zone 9 Advisory Committee is scheduled for June 12, 
2024, at the City of San Luis Obispo Community Development Conference 
Room 1, 919 Palm Street, San Luis Obispo, CA. 
 
For more information, please visit: https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Zone9  

 
e) Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) 
 
 

The District and State completed the Prop. 1, Round 2 Grant Agreement in December 2023. District 
Staff is currently preparing sub-agreements for agencies receiving the grant.  
 
At this time, additional IRWM-related grant opportunities are not anticipated. To be notified of the 
upcoming meetings or any project-related documents, visit www.slocounty.ca.gov/irwm.  
 
A summary of open and pending IRWM grants is below: 
 
Prop 1E Stormwater Flood Mgmt Grant (2011) $2,797,000  Complete   
     Flood Control Zone 1/1A – Modified 3a Project $2,797,000  Complete Flood Control District 
Prop 84 Implementation Grant (2011) $10,401,000  Complete   
     Los Osos Wastewater Project $5,945,444  Complete County of SLO 

     Flood Control Zone 1/1A – Modified 3c Project $2,200,000  Complete Flood Control District 
     Nipomo Supplemental Water Project $2,200,000  Complete Nipomo CSD 

     Grant Administration $55,556  Complete Flood Control District 

https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Committees-Programs/Flood-Control-Zones/Zone-1-1A-Arroyo-Grande-Creek-Channel/Meeting-Calendar.aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Committees-Programs/Flood-Control-Zones/Zone-1-1A-Arroyo-Grande-Creek-Channel/Meeting-Calendar.aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Committees-Programs/Flood-Control-Zones/Zone-1-1A-Arroyo-Grande-Creek-Channel/Meeting-Calendar.aspx
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.slocounty.ca.gov%2FZone1-1A&data=05%7C02%7Cjwilliamson%40co.slo.ca.us%7C30bbd08a0fc84b764ac408dc5368deb0%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126%7C0%7C0%7C638476957087386468%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BQy5pPn2d0v9TMrY75jAKF8hgPH0OgxE5mVGILW2q4A%3D&reserved=0
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Committees-Programs/Flood-Control-Zones/Zone-9-%E2%80%93-San-Luis-Obispo-Creek-Watershed/Meeting-Calendar.aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Committees-Programs/Flood-Control-Zones/Zone-9-%E2%80%93-San-Luis-Obispo-Creek-Watershed/Meeting-Calendar.aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Committees-Programs/Flood-Control-Zones/Zone-9-%E2%80%93-San-Luis-Obispo-Creek-Watershed/Meeting-Calendar.aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Zone9
http://www.slocounty.ca.gov/irwm


 
 

Prop 1 Disadvantaged Community Involvement 2017 $877,563  Complete   
     FCD Funding Administration $20,700  Complete Flood Control District 

     Disadvantaged Community Needs Assessment  $67,738  Complete Flood Control District 
     Water Resource Reliability Program, Phase 2  $177,750  Complete Oceano CSD 

     Turnout Pump Design & Water Master Plan Update $177,750  Complete City of Grover Beach 
     WRRF Value Engineering at 60% Design $78,125  Complete City of SLO 

     Reservoir Exp. Project & Water Master Plan Update  $177,750  Complete San Simeon CSD 
     Wastewater Plant Upgrade & Recharge Basin Studies $177,750  Complete San Miguel CSD 

Prop 1 Implementation Grant, Round 1 $2,782,130  Close-out   
     Grant Administration $155,000  Close-out Flood Control District 
     One Water SLO, MBR/UV Component $1,314,530  Close-out City of SLO 
     8th Street Well Construction $238,100  Close-out Los Osos CSD 

     Supplemental Water Project, Final Phase $800,000  Complete Nipomo CSD 
     Water Resource Reliability Program, Projects 1-1, 1-9 $274,500  Complete Oceano CSD 

Prop 1 Implementation Grant, Round 2 $3,782,129 In Progress   
     Grant Administration $132,374 In Progress Flood Control District 
     Indirect Potable Reuse $1,200,000  In Progress City of Morro Bay 

     Central Coast Blue, Phase 1 $1,000,000  In Progress City of Pismo Beach 
     Master Water Report Information System $549,755 In Progress Flood Control District 

     Water Resource Reliability Projects  $600,000  In Progress Oceano CSD 
     Water Reliability Projects $300,000  In Progress San Miguel CSD 
 
For questions, contact: 
Brendan Clark, IRWM Program Manager 
Email: bclark@co.slo.ca.us 
Phone: (805) 788-2316 
 
f) Master Water Report (MWR) Update 

On June 7, 2022, the District Board of Supervisors approved a contract with Carollo Engineers, Inc. to 
develop the Master Water Report Update and Information System. Board Item: 
https://agenda.slocounty.ca.gov/iip/sanluisobispo/agendaitem/details/14655 
 
Staff provided a detailed update on the project at the December 6, 2023 WRAC meeting and a 
recording of that presentation can be found here: https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-
Works/Committees-Programs/Water-Resources-Advisory-Committee-(WRAC)/Meeting-
Calendar/2023/Water-Resources-Advisory-Committee-(WRAC)-(6).aspx  
 
The next step for the project is completing a working “Development” version of the Data and 
Information Management System to meet a grant deliverable. Staff anticipates returning to the 
WRAC after this milestone. 
 
For more information, please visit the project website: 
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Current-Public-Works-Projects/Master-
Water-Report-and-Data-Information-System.aspx  

mailto:bclark@co.slo.ca.us
https://agenda.slocounty.ca.gov/iip/sanluisobispo/agendaitem/details/14655
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Committees-Programs/Water-Resources-Advisory-Committee-(WRAC)/Meeting-Calendar/2023/Water-Resources-Advisory-Committee-(WRAC)-(6).aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Committees-Programs/Water-Resources-Advisory-Committee-(WRAC)/Meeting-Calendar/2023/Water-Resources-Advisory-Committee-(WRAC)-(6).aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Committees-Programs/Water-Resources-Advisory-Committee-(WRAC)/Meeting-Calendar/2023/Water-Resources-Advisory-Committee-(WRAC)-(6).aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Current-Public-Works-Projects/Master-Water-Report-and-Data-Information-System.aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Current-Public-Works-Projects/Master-Water-Report-and-Data-Information-System.aspx


 
 

g) State Water Project (SWP) 
 

• DWR increased the 2024 SWP allocation on April 23 from 30% to 40%. This amounts to 10,000 
AF of 2024 “Table A” water for SLO County which is in addition to the 12,500 AF it has in 
storage. The total SWP water available for 2024 is 22,500 AF. 

• The next State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee (SWSAC) meeting will be held on 
Friday, June 7, 2024, from 10:00 – 11:30 AM at the SLO City/County Library Conference Room 
(Note: This is a change in location from where the SWSAC has been meeting due to construction in 
the County Government Center.)  

For more information, please visit https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-
Works/Committees-Programs/State-Water-Project-and-Subcontractors-Advisory-Co.aspx  
 
h) Desalination Executable Solution and Logistics Plan (DESAL Plan) 

 
Desalination, the process of removing salt from seawater and/or brackish water to create freshwater, 
can provide a safe, long term, drought-proof and resilient water supply. The District Board of 
Supervisors authorized staff to kickoff a planning effort, in coordination with partner agencies who 
have agreed to be considered in the DESAL Plan, to identify a desalination project in San Luis Obispo 
County and to pursue grants to help offset the associated costs. 
 
District staff has been pursuing funding opportunities and was notified in late 2023 that the U.S. 
Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) plans to award the District $548,410 under the USBR’s WaterSMART: 
Water Recycling and Desalination Planning program to support development of the DESAL Plan. 
Anticipated next steps include working with the USBR to execute the funding agreement, going 
through consultant procurement, and returning to the Board of Supervisors with a consultant 
contract for DESAL Plan development. 
 
For more information, including a graphic laying out the potential timeline and phase descriptions, is 
available at the County’s DESAL Plan webpage at https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/DESAL. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Committees-Programs/State-Water-Project-and-Subcontractors-Advisory-Co.aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Committees-Programs/State-Water-Project-and-Subcontractors-Advisory-Co.aspx
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.slocounty.ca.gov%2FDESAL&data=05%7C01%7CJSteil%40co.slo.ca.us%7Ce3acf2a9f3f841d8471b08dbf05112f1%7C84c3c7747fdf40e2a59027b2e70f8126%7C0%7C0%7C638368003233624508%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=25%2FsSXA74XbMNq%2FsMcRe%2BOW2vaHrNg5pqE8q%2BAF43gU%3D&reserved=0


 
 

i) Various County Water Programs, Policies, and Ordinances 

The County Department of Planning & Building’s website for the water conservation programs in 
Nipomo Mesa, Paso Basin, and Los Osos: https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-
Building/Department-Divisions/Agriculture,-Water,-and-Energy/Water-Programs/Countywide-Water-
Conservation-Program.aspx  
 
Nipomo Mesa 
Offset Programs. The County is continuing to process building permits subject to the County’s water 
offset fees at a 1:1 ratio to fund the Cash for Grass, Washer Rebate, and Plumbing Retrofit Programs, 
available for both residential and commercial uses. Funding is currently limited for the rebate 
programs and applications are accepted on a first-come, first-served basis. Applicants in the Nipomo 
CSD service area may pay the CSD’s supplemental water fee to meet the County’s offset requirement. 
For more information, visit: https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-
Building/Department-Divisions/Agriculture,-Water,-and-Energy/Water-Programs/Programs-and-
Services/Nipomo-Mesa-Water-Conservation-Area-(NMWCA).aspx  
 
Paso Basin  
Offset Programs. In the Paso Robles Groundwater Basin, there are funds available for the Cash for 
Grass, Washer Rebate, and Plumbing Retrofit Programs, available to both residential and commercial 
property owners. A well meter is required for compliance with Title 19. 
 
The Ag Offset ordinance requires property owners to verify that new and expanded irrigated 
commercial crops are not increasing their existing water use on-site, based on a 5 year look back 
period, with a 5 AFY exemption for sites that do not have existing irrigation and are outside of the 
area of severe decline. For more information, visit: 
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Department-Divisions/Agriculture,-
Water,-and-Energy/Water-Programs/Programs-and-Services/Paso-Robles-Groundwater-Basin-
(PRGWB).aspx.  
 
Los Osos  
Guide to Planning Information for Development in Los Osos. This website is currently the best 
resource for FAQ concerning what type of development is currently allowed within Los Osos: 
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Grid-Items/Community-
Engagement/Communities-Villages/Los-Osos.aspx. Topics covered include but are not limited to: 

• Which types of permit applications are currently being accepted for processing; 
• Status of the building moratorium and waitlist for undeveloped parcels in the sewer service 

area (still in place); and 
• Status of the Communitywide Habitat Conservation Plan. 

Offset Requirement.  
The retrofit-to-build program within the community of Los Osos is allowing property owners to 
retrofit washers and/or hot water recirculation pumps within and outside the prohibition zone to 
acquire retrofit credits to offset water use for new development at a 2:1 ratio. Program information is 
available at: https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Department-

https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Department-Divisions/Agriculture,-Water,-and-Energy/Water-Programs/Countywide-Water-Conservation-Program.aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Department-Divisions/Agriculture,-Water,-and-Energy/Water-Programs/Countywide-Water-Conservation-Program.aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Department-Divisions/Agriculture,-Water,-and-Energy/Water-Programs/Countywide-Water-Conservation-Program.aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Department-Divisions/Agriculture,-Water,-and-Energy/Water-Programs/Programs-and-Services/Nipomo-Mesa-Water-Conservation-Area-(NMWCA).aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Department-Divisions/Agriculture,-Water,-and-Energy/Water-Programs/Programs-and-Services/Nipomo-Mesa-Water-Conservation-Area-(NMWCA).aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Department-Divisions/Agriculture,-Water,-and-Energy/Water-Programs/Programs-and-Services/Nipomo-Mesa-Water-Conservation-Area-(NMWCA).aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Department-Divisions/Agriculture,-Water,-and-Energy/Water-Programs/Programs-and-Services/Paso-Robles-Groundwater-Basin-(PRGWB).aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Department-Divisions/Agriculture,-Water,-and-Energy/Water-Programs/Programs-and-Services/Paso-Robles-Groundwater-Basin-(PRGWB).aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Department-Divisions/Agriculture,-Water,-and-Energy/Water-Programs/Programs-and-Services/Paso-Robles-Groundwater-Basin-(PRGWB).aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Grid-Items/Community-Engagement/Communities-Villages/Los-Osos.aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Grid-Items/Community-Engagement/Communities-Villages/Los-Osos.aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Department-Divisions/Agriculture,-Water,-and-Energy/Water-Programs/Programs-and-Services/Los-Osos-Groundwater-Basin-Plumbing-Retrofit-to-Bu.aspx


 
 

Divisions/Agriculture,-Water,-and-Energy/Water-Programs/Programs-and-Services/Los-Osos-
Groundwater-Basin-Plumbing-Retrofit-to-Bu.aspx  
 
Water Offset Study.  
The Los Osos Water Offset Study was completed in June 2023 to evaluate the "retrofit-to-build" 
program and inform ongoing land use and water resources planning efforts for the community. The 
study is available at this link: https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Forms-
Documents/Planning-Projects/Los-Osos-Water-Offset-Study/TM-FINAL_County-of-San-Luis-
Obispo_Los-Osos-Water-.pdf  
 
 
Los Osos Retrofit Program Update.  
On February 27, the Board of Supervisors voted to adopt changes to the Los Osos Retrofit Program 
in Title 8 (the Retrofit Upon Sale Program) and Title 19 (the Retrofit to Build Program).  These changes 
updated Titles 8 and 19 with the information acquired via the Water Offset study.   
 
Los Osos Community Plan. The Los Osos Community Plan (“LOCP”) is being reviewed by the 
California Coastal Commission and a hearing date has not yet been scheduled. On December 15, 
2020, the County Board of Supervisors adopted the Los Osos Community Plan ("LOCP") update and 
Final Environmental Impact Report (“FEIR”). The LOCP policies are still subject to change based on 
California Coastal Commission review. The LOCP and FEIR that were considered by the Board on 
December 15th are available at: https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/LosOsosPlan-1.aspx  
Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU). On April 4, 2023, the County BOS heard the California Coastal 
Commission’s suggested modifications to the Coastal ADU Ordinance. The most significant of the 
modifications was the exclusion of Los Osos and Cambria from the areas of the Coastal Ordinance 
where ADUs are an allowable use. Please find the April 4th meeting recording and staff report here: 
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Home/Meetings-Calendar.aspx.  
 
Please contact waterprograms@co.slo.ca.us for further information or questions. 

https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Department-Divisions/Agriculture,-Water,-and-Energy/Water-Programs/Programs-and-Services/Los-Osos-Groundwater-Basin-Plumbing-Retrofit-to-Bu.aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Department-Divisions/Agriculture,-Water,-and-Energy/Water-Programs/Programs-and-Services/Los-Osos-Groundwater-Basin-Plumbing-Retrofit-to-Bu.aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Forms-Documents/Planning-Projects/Los-Osos-Water-Offset-Study/TM-FINAL_County-of-San-Luis-Obispo_Los-Osos-Water-.pdf
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Forms-Documents/Planning-Projects/Los-Osos-Water-Offset-Study/TM-FINAL_County-of-San-Luis-Obispo_Los-Osos-Water-.pdf
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Planning-Building/Forms-Documents/Planning-Projects/Los-Osos-Water-Offset-Study/TM-FINAL_County-of-San-Luis-Obispo_Los-Osos-Water-.pdf
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/LosOsosPlan-1.aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Home/Meetings-Calendar.aspx
mailto:waterprograms@co.slo.ca.us


C
am

b
ria

 A
re

a
(A

LE
R

T
 #

7
17

)
22

.0
40

.7
7

(1
85

%
)

0.
01

0.
11

0.
15

0.
03

2.
53

5.
00

4.
45

6.
00

4.
28

2.
07

A
24

.6
3

11
2%

W
ha

le
 R

o
ck

 R
es

er
vo

ir
(C

o
u

nt
y 

S
ite

 #
1

66
.1

)
16

.0
28

.6
5

(1
79

%
)

0
0.

15
0.

17
0.

10
0

4.
18

3.
55

5.
59

3.
12

C
16

.8
6

10
5%

P
as

o
 R

ob
le

s
(C

o
u

nt
y 

S
ite

 #
1

0.
0

)
14

.1
28

.8
6

(2
05

%
)

0
0.

02
0

0
1.

97
4.

82
3.

14
5.

93
2.

99
2.

25
A

21
.1

2
15

0%

N
E

 A
ta

sc
ad

er
o

(A
LE

R
T

 #
7

11
)

17
.0

28
.8

7
(1

70
%

)
0

0.
04

0
0

0.
75

3.
15

2.
48

4.
53

2.
56

1.
78

A
15

.2
9

90
%

A
ta

sc
ad

er
o

 M
W

C
(C

o
u

nt
y 

S
ite

 #
3

4.
0

)
17

.5
37

.5
8

(2
15

%
)

0
0.

09
0

0
1.

15
4.

62
3.

47
7.

48
3.

70
2.

23
A

22
.7

4
13

0%

S
an

ta
 M

ar
g

ar
ita

(A
LE

R
T

 #
7

23
)

24
.0

47
.9

5
(2

00
%

)
0

0.
12

0
0

1.
14

5.
26

3.
05

6.
42

4.
88

3.
59

A
24

.4
6

10
2%

S
al

in
as

 D
am

  
(A

LE
R

T
 #

7
19

)
20

.9
51

.3
7

(2
46

%
)

0
0

0.
03

0
0.

57
5.

86
3.

44
9.

10
5.

98
3.

25
A

28
.2

3
13

5%

R
oc

ky
 B

ut
te

(A
LE

R
T

 #
7

03
)

40
.0

96
.6

0
(2

42
%

)
0

0.
55

0.
43

0.
16

5.
08

20
.9

6
13

.7
5

15
.9

6
10

.4
0

3.
94

A
71

.2
3

17
8%

S
L

O
 R

es
er

vo
ir 

(A
LE

R
T

 #
7

49
)

24
.0

53
.1

6
(2

22
%

)
0

0
0.

16
0.

03
1.

51
5.

09
4.

44
5.

26
4.

25
3.

27
A

24
.0

1
10

0%

L
op

ez
 D

am
 

(A
LE

R
T

 #
7

37
)

21
.0

48
.3

8
(2

30
%

)
0

0.
01

0.
16

0
1.

32
5.

82
3.

59
8.

23
5.

92
3.

42
A

28
.4

7
13

6%

N
ip

o
m

o
 S

o
u

th
(A

LE
R

T
 #

7
30

)
16

.0
26

.8
6

(1
68

%
)

0.
03

0.
09

0.
06

0.
06

0.
73

4.
70

1.
88

5.
23

2.
65

2.
77

A
18

.2
0

11
4%

N
ip

o
m

o
 E

as
t

(A
LE

R
T

 #
7

28
)

18
.0

38
.7

6
(2

15
%

)
0

0.
07

0.
27

0.
02

0.
99

5.
76

2.
49

7.
09

3.
75

3.
49

A
23

.9
3

13
3%

R
es

er
vo

ir
D

at
e

W
at

er
 

E
le

va
ti

o
n

 
(f

t)

 N
ac

im
ie

n
to

A
p

ri
l 2

3,
 2

02
4

79
4.

30
 R

es
er

vo
ir

A
pr

il 
30

, 2
02

3
79

6.
95

S
an

 A
n

to
n

io
A

p
ri

l 2
3,

 2
02

4
76

8.
35

 R
es

er
vo

ir
A

pr
il 

30
, 2

02
3

75
8.

45

 L
o

p
ez

 
A

p
ri

l 2
3,

 2
02

4
52

2.
76

 R
es

er
vo

ir
A

pr
il 

30
, 2

02
3

52
2.

75

 S
al

in
as

 R
es

er
vo

ir
A

p
ri

l 2
3,

 2
02

4
1,

30
1.

32

 (
S

an
ta

 M
ar

g
ar

ita
 L

ak
e)

A
pr

il 
30

, 2
02

3
1,

30
0.

86

 W
h

al
e 

R
o

ck
A

p
ri

l 2
3,

 2
02

4
21

6.
00

 R
es

er
vo

ir
A

pr
il 

30
, 2

02
3

21
6.

00

 T
w

it
ch

el
l 

A
p

ri
l 2

3,
 2

02
4

57
7.

81
 R

es
er

vo
ir

 
A

pr
il 

30
, 2

02
3

62
3.

00

N
o

te
 1

: 
H

is
to

ric
al

ly
, T

w
itc

h
el

l R
es

er
vo

ir 
el

ev
at

io
n

 g
au

ge
 d

o
es

 n
ot

 r
ep

o
rt

 v
al

ue
s 

b
el

ow
 5

3
9

 ft
. T

w
itc

h
el

l R
es

er
vo

ir 
w

as
 d

es
ig

n
ed

 fo
r 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 fr
om

 fl
o

od
 a

nd
 d

ro
u

gh
t. 

E
xc

es
s 

ra
in

 r
u

no
ff 

is
 s

to
re

d
 in

 th
e 

re
se

rv
o

ir 
p

ro
te

ct
in

g 
th

e 
va

lle
y 

fr
o

m
 fl

o
o

d,
 th

en
 w

at
er

 is
 r

el
ea

se
d

 
as

 q
u

ic
kl

y 
as

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 w

h
ile

 s
til

l a
llo

w
in

g
 it

 to
 r

ec
h

ar
g

e 
th

e 
gr

o
un

d
w

at
er

 b
as

in
.

N
o

te
 2

: 
In

 M
ay

 2
0

14
, t

h
e 

W
h

al
e 

R
oc

k 
C

o
m

m
is

si
on

 a
d

o
pt

ed
 a

 n
ew

 B
at

h
ym

et
ric

 S
tu

d
y 

an
d

 V
o

lu
m

et
ric

 A
n

al
ys

is
 w

ith
 n

ew
 la

ke
 c

ap
ac

ity
 

an
d 

sp
ill

w
ay

 e
le

va
tio

n
 v

al
u

es
. T

ho
se

 n
ew

 v
al

u
es

 a
re

 r
ef

le
ct

ed
 in

 th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

. 

N
ot

es
:

 S
ite

s 
m

ai
nt

ai
n

ed
 b

y 
C

o
u

nt
y 

st
af

f a
re

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
w

ith
 r

ed
 s

q
ua

re
s.

 S
ite

s 
m

ai
nt

ai
n

ed
 b

y 
ot

h
er

 a
g

en
ci

es
 a

re
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

w
ith

 b
la

ck
 c

irc
le

s.
 F

o
r 

m
or

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
, p

le
as

e 
em

ai
l P

W
.W

R
.T

ec
h

U
n

it@
co

.s
lo

.c
a.

u
s.

65
1.

5
30

,4
07

16
%

10
7,

82
8

55
%

21
8.

3
38

,9
66

10
0%

38
,9

67
10

0%

13
00

.7
24

,2
70

10
2%

23
,9

35
10

0%

78
0.

0
27

4,
18

0
82

%

22
9,

64
0

69
%

52
2.

7
49

,6
22

10
0%

49
,5

27
10

0%

R
es

er
vo

ir
 U

p
d

at
e

S
el

ec
t 

R
ea

l-
T

im
e 

R
ai

n
 G

au
g

es
 in

 S
L

O
 C

o
u

n
ty

S
p

ill
w

ay
 

E
le

va
ti

o
n

 
(f

t)

S
to

ra
g

e 
(a

cr
e-

fe
et

)
C

ap
ac

it
y

(%
)

78
7.

75
 -

 8
00

.0
 

(w
/g

at
es

 fu
lly

 in
fla

te
d)

34
6,

07
0

92
%

36
0,

57
3

95
%

N
o

rt
h

 C
o

as
t

In
la

n
d

S
o

u
th

 C
o

as
t

A
 -

 R
ep

o
rt

 g
en

er
at

ed
 a

t 2
:0

0
 P

M
 o

n 
0

4-
2

3-
2

02
4

B
 -

 D
u

e 
to

 a
n

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t m

al
fu

n
ct

io
n,

 n
ot

 a
ll 

ra
in

 w
as

 r
ec

or
d

ed
 a

t t
h

is
 s

ite
. 

C
 -

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 n
o

t a
va

ila
b

le
 a

t t
im

e 
of

 u
pd

at
e

D
 -

 M
is

si
ng

 d
at

a
E

 -
 P

la
nn

ed
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

u
ta

ge
; d

at
a 

to
 b

e 
in

cl
u

de
d

 in
 fu

tu
re

 u
pd

at
e.

 

N
ot

es
:

  T
h

is
 ta

b
le

 c
on

ta
in

s 
p

ro
vi

si
on

al
 d

at
a 

fr
o

m
 a

u
to

m
at

ed
 g

au
g

es
 

  a
n

d 
h

as
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

ve
rif

ie
d

.
  A

ll 
un

its
 r

ep
or

te
d

 in
 in

ch
es

.

Ju
ly

23
A

u
g

 
23

S
ep

 
23

O
ct

 
23

N
o

v 
23

D
ec

 
23

Ja
n

 
24

F
eb

 
24

M
ar 24

%
 o

f 
T

o
ta

l 
A

ve
ra

g
e

R
ai

n
fa

ll 
an

d
 R

es
er

vo
ir

 U
p

d
at

es

S
u

b
-R

eg
io

n
A

re
a 

/ 
R

ai
n

 S
ta

ti
o

n

A
ve

ra
g

e 
A

n
n

u
al

 
R

ai
n

fa
ll

20
22

-2
3

W
at

er
 Y

ea
r 

T
o

ta
l R

ai
n

fa
ll

20
23

-2
4 

W
at

er
 Y

ea
r

A
p

r 
24

M
ay 24

Ju
n

 
24

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 

T
o

ta
l



 

 
 

TO:  Water Resources Advisory Committee 
 
FROM:  Brendan Clark, Supervising Water Resources Engineer 
 
DATE:  May 1, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Item 6: Future Agenda Items 
 
Upcoming Meetings 
 
Topics Being Scheduled: 

• Presentation from Water Systems Consulting (WSC) 
• Sustainable Land Initiative – Cal Poly 
• Phase II MS4 Permit Updates – County Staff 
• SLO County Climate – Dave Hovde from KSBY 

Areas of Interest – Future 
• Considering Recreational use of water resources as part of the District’s policies. 
• Update on policies and studies related to groundwater in fractured rock 
• Update on Salinas Reservoir Dam Project 
• Well permitting regulation as a tool for groundwater management 
• Mater Water Report Update 
• Desalination opportunities / DESAL Plan 
• Nacimiento and San Antonio Lake Tunnel Project 
• Regional Water Quality Control Board – Stormwater Capture  
• Biosolids Updates (i.e. barriers, regulations, etc.) 
• City and/or Sector panel discussions 
• Nursery & landscape panel discussion 

 
Excerpt from WRAC By-laws dated January 23, 2024 

Administration: The Secretary, in cooperation with the Chairperson, shall prepare the agenda for each regular 
and special meeting of the WRAC. Any WRAC member may contact the Secretary and Chairperson and request 
that an item be placed on the regular meeting agenda no later than 4:30 p.m. twelve calendar days prior to the 
applicable meeting date. Such a request must be also submitted in writing either at the time of communication 
with the Secretary or delivered to the County Public Works Department within the next working day.  
Consideration of the request by the Secretary, in cooperation with the Chairperson, for inclusion on the agenda 
will be limited to include review for consistency with District and Board of Supervisors priorities, the mandate of 
the WRAC, and available time. 


	SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT WATER RESOURCES ADVISORY COMMITTEE (WRAC) 
	THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
	MINUTES (DRAFT) 
	5) Receive a Presentation from City of San Luis Obispo Staff on the Mid Higuera Bypass Project
	6)Discuss Ad Hoc Subcommittee’s Report on the Water Sections of the Dana ReserveProject EIR and Consider Actions
	7) Ongoing Updates
	8) Future Agenda Items
	9) Public Comment for Items not on Agenda
	WATER RESOURCES ADVISORY COMMITTEE (WRAC)GUEST LIST 2024
	Discussion 
	Recommendations 
	Discussion 
	Proposed Flood Control District FY 2024/25 Budget
	Overview
	The Budget Management Policy calls for funding activities that support the following:
	The Budget Management Policy calls for the following funding priority order:
	District services are organized into the following programs:
	Priority Efforts
	The following slides summarize efforts for Fiscal Year 2024/25 based on:
	Management, Regional Services and Commitments
	Organizational Needs
	Water Planning Areas
	FY 2024/25 Proposed Budget and 5-Year Plan
	District Annual Revenue Estimate and Use:
	A Regional Resiliency Reserve has been established to support:
	San Luis Obispo County  Flood Control and Water Conservation District Zone General
	A. Management Program
	a. Water Conservation Education
	b. Public and Partner Engagement
	B. Regional Program
	b. Master Water Report and Regional Resiliency Planning 
	c. Stormwater Resources Plan Program
	d. Flood Mapping
	C. Technical Program
	D. Subregional Program
	b. Groundwater Studies
	c. Watershed Studies 
	Zones of Benefit 
	Recommendation
	Discussion 
	b) Drought Updates.  
	c) Groundwater Management Efforts 
	Basin Updates:
	d) County Flood Control Zones 
	e) Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) 
	f) Master Water Report (MWR) Update
	g) State Water Project (SWP) 
	h) Desalination Executable Solution and Logistics Plan (DESAL Plan) 
	i) Various County Water Programs, Policies, and Ordinances
	Nipomo Mesa
	Paso Basin 
	Los Osos 
	Offset Requirement. 
	Water Offset Study. 
	Los Osos Retrofit Program Update. 
	Water Resources Advisory Committee
	Upcoming Meetings 
	Excerpt from WRAC By-laws dated January 23, 2024





